
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Editor, IJOLIDA <ijolida@denpasarinstitute.com>
Date: Thur, Jun, 23, 2022 at 5:43 PM
Subject: Re: Article Submission for Ijolida

To: I Nengah Laba laba@undhirabali.ac.id

Dear Nengah Laba,

Thanks for submitting your paper entitled, “Teaching English for Management: A Perspective of
Pragmatics”, in International Journal of Linguistics and Discourse Analytics. We have sent the
paper to reviewers. I hope that I can give you the review result in two weeks.

Best Regards,

Dr. I Gede Astawa, M.Hum.
Editor-in-Chief
International Journal of Linguistics and Discourse Analytics

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: I Nengah Laba <laba@undhirabali.ac.id>

Date: Fri, Jun, 25, 2022 at 2:17 PM
Subject: Re: Article Submission for Ijolida

To: Editor, IJOLIDA <ijolida@denpasarinstitute.com>

Dear Editor,

Thank you very much for your quick reply. I hope to hear good news that my paper meets your
publication standard.

Regards,

I Nengah Laba

mailto:laba.stpbi@gmail.com
mailto:laba.stpbi@gmail.com


---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Editor, IJOLIDA <ijolida@denpasarinstitute.com>
Date: Wed, Jul, 20, 2022 at 5:42 PM
Subject: Re: Article Submission for Ijolida

To: I Nengah Laba laba@undhirabali.ac.id

Dear I Nengah Laba,

Please find the review result of your research paper as per attached file.

Please, resubmit the revised version by Tuesday, 2 August 2022.

Best Regards,

Dr. I Gede Astawa, M.Hum.
Editor-in-Chief
International Journal of Linguistics and Discourse Analytics

Dear Author,

The author has made an interesting contribution to the field, but the study is limited by a small
sample size. It would be helpful to discuss the implications of this limitation and suggest ways
to overcome it in future research.

Overall, the manuscript provides valuable insights. The author presents a clear and concise
argument. However, I would recommend that the author addresses some of the inconsistencies
in the data and provide more detail on the methods used to ensure the validity of the results

Reviewer 1

mailto:laba.stpbi@gmail.com


Dear Author,

The research question is interesting and the methodology is appropriate, but the results are
inconclusive. The author should provide a more detailed discussion of the limitations of the
study and suggest directions for future research.

The article is not well-written yet. Please, revise some grammar, e.g. subject-verb agreement,
the use of prepositions. The methodology is suffient, but the data analysis could be more
robust. The authors should consider using additional analysis to confirm the research findings.

Reviewer 2

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: I Nengah Laba <laba@undhirabali.ac.id>

Date: Mon, Aug, 1, 2022 at 10:14 PM
Subject: Re: Article Submission for Ijolida

To: Editor, IJOLIDA <ijolida@denpasarinstitute.com>

Dear Editor,

Please find the revision of my research paper as attachment.

Regards,

I Nengah Laba

mailto:laba.stpbi@gmail.com


INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF LINGUISTICS
AND DISCOURSE ANALYTICS
Sari Dana IV Street no. 1 Denpasar 80116 Bali
Hp. +62 81 239 50640
E-mail: ijolida@denpasarinstitute.com
https://ijolida.denpasarinstitute.com/index.php/ijolida

Ref : 012/IJOLIDA/IX/2021
Subject : Publication contribution fee in Journal IJOLIDA

Dear Mr. I Nengah Laba

With respect,
Based on the submission process for articles with the title “Teaching English for
Management: A Perspective of Pragmatics” which you have sent, then your
article has met the requirements to be accepted for publication in IJOLIDA
Volume 4 No. 1 September, 2022. On-line publication can be seen at the
following link:
https://ijolida.denpasarinstitute.com/index.php/ijolida/issue/archive

The fee for publication of each article is Rp. 350,000, - (three hundred and fifty
thousand rupiah), paid to BNI Account No. 1527203697 (Forum Publikasi Ilmiah
Indonesia) no later than 2 weeks after receiving this letter. Every article that has
fulfilled its obligations will get an active DOI link.
https://ijolida.denpasarinstitute.com/index.php/ijolida/AuthorFee

For further information, please contact Pande Komang Suparyana, S.TP., M.Agb.
with WA number 081805555351. Proof of transfer can be sent via WA +62 818
0555 5351

Thank you for the author's participation. We are waiting for the next article.

Denpasar, 2 September 2022
International Journal of Linguistics And

Discourse Analytics
Editor-in-Chief

Dr. I Gede Astawa, M.Hum.
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